pempano City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division
9 each 1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C
- Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060

Florida's Warmest Welcome

November 19, 2014

ADDENDUM #3, RFP T-05-15

RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL SOLID WASTE COLLECTION SERVICES

To Whom It May Concern,

Please review the following questions and responses for RFP T-05-15, Residential and
Commercial Waste Collection Services.

Q1: Schedule, RFP pg. 14 - Is this requirement related to transition activities Tab 2,
Tech Proposal item B? If not, please clarify what this requirement is related to.

Response: The Schedule that is referenced on page 14 reiterates the basic transition
timeline (Tab 2: Technical Proposal, section b.) on page 12 i

Q2: References, RFP pg. 14 — Is this requirement related to the Reference Forms
provided in the RPF pages 28-31

Response: Yes, the reference sheets are located starting on page 28 of the RFP

Q3: Insurance, RFP pg. 14 - Which Tab of the proposal are insurance requirements
included?

Response: RFP, page 14, [Although,] It is not necessary to have this level of insurance
in effect at the time of submittal, but certificates indicating that the insurance is currently
carried or a letter from the Carrier indicating upgrade ability will speed the review
process to determine the most qualified Proposer. If you choose to include such
documents, please include them in Tab 4.

Q4: As part of our submission, there is a requirement for Licenses.

RFP page 11, Licenses states: In order to perform public work, the successful Bidder
shall, as applicable, hold or obtain such Contractor’ and Business Licenses as required
by State Statutes

RFP, page 21, Manner of Performance states: Proposer agrees to furnish the City of
Pompano Beach with all documentation, certification, authorization, license, permit, or
registration currently required by applicable laws or rules and regulations.

Does this mean bidders do not need to have all permits and licenses for bidding but will
only need to provide these after award but before performing services?
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Response: That is accurate. If the bidder, at time of bid, does not have all permits and
licenses, as per the RFP, then the bidder shall provide within Tab 1 of the proposal a
timeline as to when such permits and licenses shall be obtained. No work shall be
performed prior to all permits and licenses being obtained.

Q5: Can a company that has all of the experience, references and qualifications
required to meet Pompano RFP bid through a 100% owned sister company
(subsidiary)? The company will also provide all warranty, financial, technical and any
other kind of support to its sister company to guarantee services.

Response: The entity placing the bid must meet all the requirements stated within the
RFP, regardless of any subsidiary relationship.

Q6: Page 14 of the RFP States:

Payment Bond:

A payment bond will be required between the Franchise Collector and Waste
Management for disposal fees. This bond will equate to 90 days’ worth of disposal
costs. Amount of bond is $2,250,000, equivalent to $9M per year of disposal fees.

Page 261 of the Pompano Beach 2015 budget downloaded from the City web page
estimates an expense of $3.56M for disposal fees for such year. According to the
budget, the estimate is based on an average disposal cost of the last 3 years of $3.5M
per year.

Response: The Pompano Beach Budget does not take into consideration any direct
billed accounts (commercial nor multi-family dumpster services). What is budgeted for
are only services that are billed by the City (residential and multi-family with residential
type services). The payment bond statement within the RFP is correct and should be

followed.

The deadline for acceptance of sealed bids in the Purchasing Office, 1190 N.E. 3rd
Avenue, Bldg. C, Pompano Beach, 33060, is 2:00 p.m. (local), December 11, 2014.

The remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time.

Otis J. Th
General Services Director

cc: website
file



